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Malave, Erin

From: Mark Bines [mbines@frchomes.com)]
Sent:  Friday, September 17, 2010 2:38 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address
" To whom it may concern: -

Please change the address of the company, CECCF, LLC (FEIN #202188968 / Document #:

L04000061449) to the following:

CECCF, LLC. : !
2600 Maitland Center Parkway, Suite 350
Maitland, Florida 32751

Toward that end, should you have any questions, do not hesitate to let me know.

Mark Bines

Managing Member

CECCF, LLC

2600 Maitland Center Pkwy, Ste. 350
Maitland, Florida 32751

(407) 862-3000 Ext. 109

(407) 682-7287 Facsimile
mbines@frchomes.com
www.frchomes.com

This message is intended to be confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message from your system and notify us 1mmedlately Any
disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or omitted to be taken by an unintended recipient in reliance on this
message is prohibited and may be unlawful, !
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